

Samuel Aguila

Subject: OPRA request - Otoole Scrivo

Dear Union City,

RECEIVED
CITY OF UNION CITY
2025 DEC -4 PM 12:15

022348

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-6(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

1. Total amount in USD, the city of union city has paid in attorney fees to OToole Scrivo LLC in 2024 and current amount for 2025.

2. Total amount in USD, the city of union city has paid in attorney fees to Chiesa Shahinian & Giantomasi PC (CSG Law) and current amount for 2025.

3. Total amount in USD, the city of union city has paid in attorney fees to Scarinci Hollenbeck, LLC and current amount for 2025.

My preferred delivery method for response(s) to this request is by E-mail as attachments. Please confirm you have received this request. If you are not the custodian of records, please forward my request to that person and

provide their email address to me for future reference.

Yours faithfully,

Marco D Navarro

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-84183-9dcbb221@requests.opramachine.com

Is hrosario@ucnj.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Union City? If so, please contact us using this form:

<https://url.emailprotection.link/?bmVi6Q3V5dnrEKoMLUEBclMspgmIfazxXB36ZQAONQ2QngPN1JzwNLf8EkTb-oBQh7WhCJZH3yruA07W8Pr6CWg-e9lmPhykOdaQUrxlAFQxklGz82uUiwZyt8tGIJv9m>

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://url.emailprotection.link/?bLzvdEhuNjrpmjBfw0NKJop8_oCGFDbq5_e4W_BAySwQhis02jNHQI_8cqAvlTCySQmbBh6q5dpzelo1RMRU4Og~~

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://url.emailprotection.link/?bvS3bM4mRCin1tPENvbG1MXtvvGrExrwyMnozq3ZAuuy_P8BzcLwWR5O2gNQ74cASnmyPElv8yDFomFEL9X6fF4hMmNg3pzVnKImNzAeuuzYkSxTYrrGhl5ZLcKuP_YAR

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

"OPRAmachine's mission is to give people easy and affordable access to New Jersey public records.

For more information, contact us at: (732) 707-1628 or PO Box 3180, New Brunswick, NJ 08903."



THE CITY
OF
Union City

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
Department of Revenue & Finance

MARYURY A. MARTINETTI
Commissioner

3715 PALISADE AVENUE
UNION CITY, NEW JERSEY 07087
(201) 348-5731
FAX: (201) 348-2482

HILDA I. ROSARIO, RMC
City Clerk

Dear Mr. Marco D. Navarro:

Please see below with respect to the City's response to your OPRA and Common Law Request (Tracking No.: 022348):

Your first OPRA request is denied as this is an improper request as it fails to request an identifiable government record. "Under OPRA, agencies are required to disclose only 'identifiable' government records not otherwise exempt . . . In short, OPRA does not countenance open-ended searches of an agency's files." *MAG Entm't, LLC v. Div. of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super. 534, 546 (App. Div. 2005); *Rummel v. Cumberland Cnty. Bd. of Chosen Freeholders*, GRC Complaint No. 2011-168 (December 2012); *Bent v. Stafford Police Department*, 381 N.J. Super. 30 (App. Div. 2005); *Schuler v. Borough of Bloomsbury*, GRC Complaint No. 2007151 (March 2008); and, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.

Your second OPRA request is denied as this is an improper request as it fails to request an identifiable government record. "Under OPRA, agencies are required to disclose only 'identifiable' government records not otherwise exempt . . . In short, OPRA does not countenance open-ended searches of an agency's files." *MAG Entm't, LLC v. Div. of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super. 534, 546 (App. Div. 2005); *Rummel v. Cumberland Cnty. Bd. of Chosen Freeholders*, GRC Complaint No. 2011-168 (December 2012); *Bent v. Stafford Police Department*, 381 N.J. Super. 30 (App. Div. 2005); *Schuler v. Borough of Bloomsbury*, GRC Complaint No. 2007151 (March 2008); and, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.

Your third OPRA request is denied as this is an improper request as it fails to request an identifiable government record. "Under OPRA, agencies are required to disclose only 'identifiable' government records not otherwise exempt . . . In short, OPRA does not countenance open-ended searches of an agency's files." *MAG Entm't, LLC v. Div. of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super. 534, 546 (App. Div. 2005); *Rummel v. Cumberland Cnty. Bd. of Chosen Freeholders*, GRC Complaint No. 2011-168 (December 2012); *Bent v. Stafford Police Department*, 381 N.J. Super. 30 (App. Div. 2005); *Schuler v. Borough of Bloomsbury*, GRC Complaint No. 2007151 (March 2008); and, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.

Thank you.